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Veron Chen (L(Muto)

From: Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Sent: Wednesday,29 November,2}17 12:47 PM
To: SUR;winnie.ho
Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-S7M004COA/PA/P1946575, SLQ 1398p

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SLQ 1398P is S101.K-S105K (EST) as at Nov ZOt7.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

lKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone:6255-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43L5

- Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply Imailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Tuesday,2S November,2017 3:40 PM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@lbs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvev@fta.com.sg
Cc: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg
Su bject: Ch ec ki ng M a rket Va I ue ( MV)-S7 M 004CO/V P A/ P L9 4657 s

This mail is associated with :

SLQ1398P (S7M004CO)
OD

Nov 14 2017 6:00AM

B""JliffiHi'i?1. '"Dear Sir/Ivldm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

I This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Winnie Ho (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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Rebate EnquirY

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

ownerlDType SingaPore NRlc
t ,r^'r,, h^..r , ' 

I

ownerrD 726tF Don: t*[tr[tl
Vehicte Details Cf+/q)

sLQ1398P
Vehicle No.

V"tricteto Ue ExPoiteO No

itnt.nJ.ao"-r"!i,tr"tionp,i"'z+r.rouiorz
:......."-....."'
, Vehicle tulake TOYO-TA

i v"r,i.r. r',toJ;t wlsH 1'8 cw

PrimaryColour .. . ,. -.-.....-. - .

: - - 22RL963416

cr.,;;;r;N;: rrDcczowxoJooTl3T

' MaximumPowerOutput 105'0kW (laObhp)

$19'955'oor Open MarketValue

, Original Registration Date 28 Jun2OtT

, First Registration Date 28 Jun2OIT

o: TransferCount
' $t9'955'oo: Actual ARF Paid

1

, lntended PARF Rebate Details
Yesi PARFEligibilitY

I 
,o*r Etiriuilitv gxpiry oat 27 hlnaaz7

$t4'906'oo
' PARFRebateAmount

i lntended COE Rebate Details
27 Jun2O27

COE ExPiry Date ' B-Carabove t600ccor97kW(130bhp)
,COECateSory

10
l' cor Period(Years) 

955,414.00, qP P.ia
$53'151'oo, COERebateAmount ---: --. -

Total Rebate Amount $68'117'00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Nov 2017

OK

https://vrl.rta.gov.sg/lta/vrvaction/enquireRebateBypubricBeforeDereglnput?FuN.T"' 
24llll2o17
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pisnr.'l SubmitQL
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Nreke l40de

sear.ft selection ToYoTA WISH

Prce Deprsation F:g..r 5:L! Erg Gp Mleage veh Type :Gr-!

A.y A.r 2017 Ary Available

$104,500 $10,3s0/yr 04-]an-za1) tt791cc 22,300 km r'lPV Available

E eqant Toyota wish Mpv, Almost Srand New, one owner oily, Low Maintenance cost, very !!eLl Ma nta.ed, Fler ble In-House LGn Packaoes

P.(ed:23 Nov lCrT Taqi,

loyota Wish 1,aA X

E egant Toyota W sh l4PV, ALmo* BErd New, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very wel I'la nta ned, Frex ble I. Houe Loan Pa.kaq€s

riq- M r T.El; 'jn srl

lCrT r.pl. Lt-r1,,lCrT Ior.! fl

1104,500 11A,290 ltt 21-)ar2017 1t797 cc 21,500 km NIPV

910s,aaa $10,3t0lyr 28 Feb 2017 1,191c. 15,000 km Mpv

ch€p€st In The Market! Facelfted 2017 \ry sh For sa el stl In show@m New condtionl vlew To Be ievel 1000,6 Acc dent Freel sTA Eva uat on
wdcofre I owner chly HqhandFlqbeL@navaiabe Hiq.,

I3.r l 7 r.r.ra \Jrrr, :417 TcTon isi, r-!or !rsh, -.roG !rt

$10s/000 {14,494lyr 18 Jan 2017 1,197 .c 20,000 km MpV

Excele.t Car St I In f4 nt Cond tion, And It s We Taken Cae By Pr<ous Owner CallNow To Vew Soonest Pos betWth COE Suppty Reducinq
S@n. Price N1€ht lfcreare An!,t me. Low Down Payment / H

Sdvethsrarchcrtera,toqetema, aleRswh€never. match sfclnd.

rnake

For old advertisemenG, vew Expi.ed ads

e*!tep,o9.i(esroree,move,..r9errcrmai..rats,.ard!{rss.i,Ltrfld{usor,.onrmetr3v€n.ereasrgaacE,€nG

' I'loi. rnq D re.ro.y

O 2004-2017 sqc.rlvlat. Al rqhts r€eNed.

KA-HUP

http ://www. sgcannart. com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD:TO... 29 I I I I 20 1 7



New Toyota Wish Cars, Singapore Car Prices &amp; Listing... Page 1 of 1
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Home ' Ne{ C.rs ' ioyota w6h Search Res! ts

lToyota Wish Search Results tz,"r,i"r*l
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Toyota Wish

-.*iffi
Toyota Wish

ctG,
@

TTflT;:,'f;'* r €su.\s.ro, royota wish -odes.o ronse E€1esor€oyrod di.D oLrors

-

To/cta Wrsh

(2003 20!9)

re; estate p,opeft,es for e€

nfom3nons3..!rale'.on!leteocurcrtsqcalIartcomcBiot3

Car Selling

Car Afternrarket

Car Owne.ship

On The Move

Vehicle lnspecuon

' []otonnq C Ectory

O 1004 2017 sqcadqart. All rights €erved.
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